
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 25, 2016                                                                                               EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 

Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 25th May 2016 - Page 1 of 6 

 Item Purpose / Support 

 Agenda   

   

1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m. 

1.1. Roll Call  

1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session  

   

2. Closed Session Items  

2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 

Approval 

2.2. Negotiations – Collective Bargaining Session 
(Govt. Code Section 3459.1(d)) GSCFT K-12 

Executive session between the public school 
employer and its designated representative, Molly 
Parks, for the purpose of giving direction and update 
regarding negotiations with the GSCFT K-12 Unit for 
2016-17. 

2.3 Negotiations – Collective Bargaining Session 
(Govt. Code Section 3459.1(d)) SCCCE 

Executive session between the public school 
employer and its designated representative, Molly 
Parks, for the purpose of giving direction and update 
regarding negotiations with the SCCCE for 2016-17. 

2.4 Expulsion 14-15-16 Information for Vote in Open Session 

2.5. Public Employee Performance Evaluation - 
Govt. Code Section 54957 

Job Title: Superintendent 

   

3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 

3.1. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance  

3.2. Agenda deletions, additions, or changes of 
sequence 

 

3.3. Superintendent's Remarks prior to Public 
Comments 

 

   

1 of 198



SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 25, 2016                                                                                               EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 

Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 25th May 2016 - Page 2 of 6 

 Item Purpose / Support 

4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 

Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for 
taking the time to attend this meeting.  Santa 
Cruz City School Board Members appreciate 
your presence and your comments regarding 
items not on the agenda are valued.  Due to the 
legal constraints of the Brown Act, your 
Trustees are not allowed to comment on Public 
Comments during this time. 

   

5. Superintendent's Report & Student 
Representatives' Reports 

 

5.1. Superintendent's Report  

5.2. Student Representatives' Reports  

   

6. Board Members' Reports  

6.1. Board Members' Reports  

6.2. Board President's Report  

   

7. Approval of Minutes  

7.1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 11, 
2016 

Approval 

7.2. Minutes of the SCCS Finance Authority 
Meeting May 11, 2016 

Approval 

   

8. General Public Business  

   

8.1. Consent Agenda: These matters may be 
passed by one roll call motion.  

 

8.1.1. Personnel Actions – Certificated Approval 

8.1.2.  Personnel – Classified Actions Approval 

8.1.3. Purchase Orders Approval 

2 of 198



SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 25, 2016                                                                                               EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 

Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 25th May 2016 - Page 3 of 6 

 Item Purpose / Support 

8.1.4. Warrant Register Approval 

8.1.5. Budget Transfers Approval 

8.1.6. Board Policy 5117 Interdistrict Transfers Approval 

8.1.7. RFP: Elementary and Middle School Photos Approval 

8.1.8. RFP: High School and Senior Portrait 
Photography 

Approval 

8.1.9. Resolution 47-15-16 Authorized Signatures Recommendation: Approve Resolution 47-15-16 for 
the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

8.1.10. Contracts and Consultant Service Agreements  

8.1.10.1. Agreements: Business Services  

8.1.10.1.1. Lease Agreement: Burton & Cooper 133 Mission Street, Santa Cruz, CA 

8.1.10.1.2. Lease Agreement: Sereno Group 133 Mission Street, Santa Cruz, CA 

8.1.10.1.3. Agreement: School Innovations and 
Achievement 

 

8.1.10.2. Consultant Service Agreement: Human 
Resources 

 

8.1.10.2.1. CSA: Athletic Trainer Jennifer Putt Santa Cruz High School 

8.1.10.3. Consultant Services Agreements: Education 
Services 

 

8.1.10.3.1. CSA Mary Schillinger Special Education 

8.1.10.3.2. CSA Kiefer Taylor Branciforte and Mission Hill Middle Schools 

8.1.10.3.3. CSA Shakespeare To Go Mission Hill Middle School 

8.1.10.3.4. Academic Equity & Categorical Programs: 
CSA-Dientes Summer Dental Care 

 

8.1.10.3.5. Special Education: CSA Interpreter CTA 
Language Link 

 

3 of 198



SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 25, 2016                                                                                               EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 

Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 25th May 2016 - Page 4 of 6 

 Item Purpose / Support 

8.1.10.4. Memorandum of Understanding: Education 
Services 

 

8.1.10.4.1. Special Education: MOU City of Santa Cruz 
Boys and Girls Club 

 

8.1.11. Disposition of Surplus Property Approval as submitted 

   

8.2. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  

8.2.1. Report of Closed Session Actions Report out 

8.2.2 Vote on Expulsion 14-15-16 Information provided in Closed Session 

   

8.3. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  

8.3.1. Information: True North Polling Results Dr. Timothy McLarney, President of True North 
Research, will present the results of our recent poll 
on a potential Facility Bond with a power point 
presentation. 

8.3.2. New Business: PUBLIC HEARING: Math 
Adoption for Grades K-5 

Materials are available for public review at the 
District Office beginning Wednesday, May 17, 2016 
and will be available at the board meeting. 

8.3.3. New Business: Math Adoption Approval Recommendation: Approval materials for K-5 

8.3.4 Information: Green Schools Committee Annual 
Report 

The Green Schools Committee continues to monitor 
policies to lighten the District's environmental 
footprint and to integrate environmental education 
and student participation into school-wide 
environmental initiatives, including using 
partnerships with environmental education 
providers.  On or near Earth Day, the Committee 
provides the Board of Trustees an annual report on 
the District's environmental footprint, incorporating 
curriculum issues and environmental sustainability. 

4 of 198



SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 25, 2016                                                                                               EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 

Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 25th May 2016 - Page 5 of 6 

 Item Purpose / Support 

8.3.5. New Business: Proposition 39 Energy 
Conservation Program Plan 

The District approved a Prop 39 Planning Study 
Agreement with Climatec on 3/7/2016 to initiate the 
energy audit process and develop an energy master 
plan. The energy master plan identifies unfunded 
deferred maintenance needs in the areas of heating 
& cooling equipment (HVAC), lighting, water 
conservation, pool systems and building automation 
systems that are past their useful life and in need of 
replacement. An initial scope of work has been 
prioritized to not only satisfy Prop 39 requirements 
but to remedy classroom issues and recurring 
maintenance burdens. 

8.3.6. New Business: 3rd Interim Report  Recommendation: Accept the 3rd Interim Report.   

8.3.7. New Business: Declaration of Certificated 
Needs for 2016-17  

Recommendation: Accept the Declarations for 
Elementary and High School Districts 

   

9. Adjournment  

   

10. Reconvene to Closed Session  

   

11. Report Actions Taken in Closed Session  

   

12. Adjournment  

 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html or may be viewed at the District 
Office, Superintendent’s Office, Room 303, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting 
as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in 
open session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be 
considered in closed session. 
 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Nancy 
Lentz by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 

5 of 198

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 25, 2016                                                                                               EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 

Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 25th May 2016 - Page 6 of 6 

Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Nancy Lentz por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 
1. The Annual Board of Education Governance Session on June 1, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of 

the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
2. The Special Meeting of the Board of Education for Denied Interdistrict Transfer Appeals Hearings on June 6, 

2016, 6:00 p.m., will be held in Room 313 of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 

400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 

400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 
 

6 of 198



 

 

 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
May 11, 2016 

 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Closed Session to order at 5:36 p.m. in the County 
Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items 
GSCFT President Kirschen asked the Trustees not to take action to rescind a leave for an employee in the 
bargaining unit. 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:36 p.m. in the County 
Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty Deedee Perez-Granados Jeremy Shonick     
Patricia Threet  Alisun Thompson  Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal  
 
Student Representative Aren Pageler, Harbor High School 
 
Absent: Student Representative Ella Carroll, Santa Cruz High School 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Thompson welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Education.  
 
Agenda Changes 
Board Recording Secretary Lentz reported that the agenda had previously listed Item 8.3.6. as Resolution 47-
15-16 but the number has been corrected to Resolution 46-15-16.  The information for the item is not 
changed, just the number of the resolution.  Superintendent Munro asked to have Item 8.3.5. New Business 
Resolution 45-15-16 Final Layoffs immediately follow Item 8.3.1. Celebration of Adult School.  There are 
several people in the audience who are here specifically to discuss this item. 
 
Superintendent’s Remarks Prior to Public Comments 
None 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 

7 of 198



 

 

 
 
 

SUPERINTENDENT’S AND STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS 
Superintendent’s Report 
The Superintendent gave special Thanks to the Santa Cruz Education Foundation for another wonderful Eddy 

Awards Celebration last week and is grateful to our SCEF partners for their tireless efforts to celebrate our 

schools, teachers, support staff and students.  Superintendent Munro congratulated the Santa Cruz High 

School team for a successful WASC visit and six year accreditation, with special thanks to Steve Kopald, 

Michelle Hubbard and Stacy Newsome-Kerr for leading the self-study process.   This Sunday is the annual 

Guelaguetza celebration.  Please come to Harbor High School for a wonderful celebration of Mexican 

indigenous culture – dance, music, food, and arts.  This event is an incredible collaboration between district 

staff volunteers and parents.  Tickets and more information are on the dais for trustees.  The official State 

Ceremony and Dinner for our Elementary Gold Ribbon Schools took place last week.  Bay View and Gault were 

also recognized as Title I Achieving Schools and Westlake was recognized as an Arts Achieving School.   It was a 

great evening.  On May 4, Superintendent Munro was able to meet with Supervisor Coonerty to discuss 

facilities master planning.  On May 6, Principals, Assistant Principals, Response to Intervention Coordinators 

and Coaches came together to begin to format the Santa Cruz City Schools plan for professional learning in 

2016-17.  This work will continue with our Santa Cruz Instructional Leaders and sites to refine planning and  

Student Representatives’ Reports 
The Production of “The Little Mermaid” wrapped up last weekend to a sold out audience.  AP Testing 
continues through May 13.  Auditions for the final theater production of the year will begin soon.  
Congratulations to Eddy Awards winner Harbor High School Science Teacher Chris Carlson.  The Global Student 
Embassy received the well-deserved Eddy Green Award - the work that this group accomplishes around 
campus really shows. 

 
BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 

Board Members’ Reports 
Board Member Tracy-Proulx thanked the Santa Cruz Education Foundation for another wonderful Eddy 
Awards ceremony and congratulate all awards recipients.  Ms. Tracy-Proulx also thanked the parents and 
students of Harbor High School for the campus beautification/clean-up day on April 24.  The Gault Elementary 
School Pancake Breakfast was well attended by not only Gault families but by the neighborhood/community 
as well.  Trustee Tracy-Proulx attended the Harbor High School Booster Club Meeting to discuss the potential 
facilities bond.  Board Member Tracy-Proulx will attend the CSBA Delegate Assembly meeting on May 14 and 
May 15 at which topics of discussion will include teacher shortages and potential changes to the Local Control 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) template and process. 
 
Board Member Perez-Granados was pleased to attend both the Eddy Awards and the Ad Hoc Facilities 
Committee meeting since the Board of Education last met on April 27. 
 
Board Member Shonick commented on the lovely memorial service he attended at Bay View Elementary for 
retired custodian Mike Wehrman, who was a long time staff member at Bay View and a very important part of 
the school community.   After his retirement in 2002, Mike volunteered his time at the school, and continued 

8 of 198



 

 

to lead a legendary kickball game every day during recesses for a total of over thirty years.  It is important to 
remember that school leaders may not always be administrators or teachers. 
 
Board Member Vestal attended the 61st Annual Santa Cruz Art League High School Art Show and was pleased 
to see all of the Santa Cruz City Schools high schools well represented.  Ms. Vestal attended the Eddy Awards 
and acknowledged the wonderful work of all of our employees as well as our important community partners. 
Trustee Vestal attended the Delta Charter School Open House.  Delta has twenty-one grade 12 students who 
have received scholarships to Cabrillo Community College.  Congratulations. 
 
Board Member Coonerty congratulated Santa Cruz High School on their six-year WASC accreditation as she 
knows they have worked hard towards this goal.  Dr. Coonerty attended the Ad Hoc Facilities Committee 
meeting where many ideas are shared and explored – and has noticed that sometimes these conversations 
float out to the community and are misreported.  Dr. Coonerty was very impressed by the Eddy Awards and 
also encouraged everyone to attend the Guelaguetza – a wonderful event with great food.  Dr. Coonerty has 
made the decision to campaign for reelection to the school board in November, 2016. 
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Thompson attended the Eddy Awards and the Gold Ribbon Schools Awards dinner in Santa 
Clara, and is delighted to be part of a district where staff members go “above and beyond” and are recognized 
by the district and the community.  Board President Thompson attended the Harbor High School production of 
“The Little Mermaid” several times, and would like to acknowledge Performing Arts Teacher Kathy Warner for 
her commitment to build student leadership.  The Board President attended the DeLaveaga Elementary Parent 
Teacher Club meeting, and looks forward to the first meeting of the Santa Cruz City Schools LGBT Task Force 
on Wednesday, May 18, 4:00 p.m., location TBD. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. MSP (Perez-Granados/Vestal) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Regular 

Meeting of April 20, 2016, as submitted.  Student Pageler recommended a yes vote on this matter.  
2. MSP (Perez-Granados/Vestal) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Study Session 

of April 20, 2016, as submitted.  Student Pageler abstained from making a recommendation.  
3. MSP (Coonerty/Perez-Granados) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Joint 

Board/BAC Meeting on April 27, 2016, as submitted.  Student Pageler abstained from making a 
recommendation. 

 
Consent Agenda 
Ms. Vestal moved approval of the Consent Agenda consisting of: Item 8.1.1. Personnel Actions – Certificated; 
Item 8.1.2. Personnel Actions – Classified; Item 8.1.3. Purchase Orders; Item 8.1.4. Warrant Register; Item 
8.1.5. CIF Designees for 2016-17; Item 8.1.6. Update of Board Policy 4030 Nondiscrimination in Employment; 
Item 8.1.7. 3rd Quarter Investment Report; Item 8.1.8. Out of State Travel – Special Education; Item 8.1.9.1.1. 
Contract: Superintendent’s Office-BoardPad 2016-17; Item 8.1.9.1.2.1. Agreement: Business Service-Verde 
Design; Item 8.1.9.2.2 Agreement Business Services-Lease Agreement 133 Mission Street, Santa Cruz, CA; Item 
8.1.9.2.3. Contract: Business Services-AT&T; Item 8.1.9.2.4. Contract: Business Services-Dicar Networks; Item 
8.1.9.3.1. Consultant Service Agreement: Business Services-Jerene Lacey; Item 8.1.9.4.1. Agreement: 
Educational Services/Special Education-Non Public Agency; Item 8.1.10. Disposition of Surplus Property.   Dr. 
Coonerty seconded the motion.  The motion was passed by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes 
                           Thompson – Yes Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 

9 of 198



 

 

 
Student Pageler recommended a yes vote on this matter. 
 
8.2 Closed Session Actions Report 
8.2.1. The Board of Education took action on the Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, Retirements, 

Resignations and appointments.  Mr. Robert Shemwell was approved as the 2016-17 Assistant 
Superintendent, Business Services. 

8.2.2. The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to designated representative 
Molly Parks regarding negotiations with the GSCFT K-12 Unit. 

8.2.3. The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to designated representative 
Molly Parks regarding negotiations with the SCCCE. 

8.2.4. The Board of Education heard an update from Ms. Meeker regarding a Special Education Settlement 
Agreement for Case No. 2015120042 and 2016030462.   

 
ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 

8.3.1 Staff Report: Celebration of Adult Education 
Ms. Parks reported that Santa Cruz Adult School was established in 1919 and has prepared a diverse 
population of adult learners for success in the community as problem solvers, communicators, creative 
individuals, community contributors and lifelong learners.  Adult Education offers parent education, 
ESL, GED, basic skills and community enrichment courses to 3,000 adults annually.  Ms. Parks 
acknowledged many long-term teachers and staff members present in the audience this evening, as 
well as the Santa Cruz Parent Education Nursery Schools (SCPENS).  Adult School Teacher Rebecca 
Weber introduced California Adult School Student Success of 2016 Samantha Throop.  Ms. Weber 
nominated Ms. Throop for this prestigious honor because she thoroughly demonstrates the power of 
returning to school and seeking education to better one’s life.  Ms. Throop will attend an event in 
November 2016 to receive a plaque from the State of California.  Ms. Weber also read a letter from 
former student Alejandra Santiago, detailing her arrival from Oaxaca, Mexico, in 1990 and her 
educational and career success that was strongly supported by her experience with the Santa Cruz City 
Schools Adult School English as a Second Language Program.  Staff Members who were present at the 
meeting were called forward to receive a certificate from Ms. Parks and Superintendent Munro. 

 
Recess: Board President Thompson called for a short recess to share cake and conversation with the  
  Adult School Team at 7:08 p.m. 
Reconvene: Board President Thompson reconvened this meeting at 7:13 p.m. 
 
8.3.5. New Business:  Resolution 45-15-16 Final Reductions for GSCFT K-12 Unit for 2016-17 

Ms. Parks reported that these final reductions for services for 2016-17 are .33 FTE for the Arts.  When 
reductions were first identified using Master Schedules for the 2016-17 year, 6 FTE were identified.  
Most of those reductions were mitigated through retirement, leaves of absence, etc.  The end result of 
the process is the loss of two sections at Santa Cruz High School.   Following clarifying questions from 
the Trustees, a discussion took place among Board Members, Administration, Staff Members, 
Bargaining Unit members, and Members of the Public.  Dr. Perez-Granados moved approval of the 
resolution and Dr. Coonerty seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by roll call vote, as 
follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes      Threet – Yes 

                             Thompson – Yes Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 Student Pageler abstained from making a recommendation on the motion. 

10 of 198



 

 

8.3.2 Staff Report: English Learner Report 
Ms. Meeker reported on the results of the California English Language Development Test (CELDT) and 
the Annual Measurable Achievement Objectives (AMAO).  Information included the annual increase in 
the number of English Learners making progress in English (1year’s growth on the CELDT in one year’s 
time) and the percent of English Learners attaining English proficiency as measured by the CELDT in 
less than five years vs. five years or more.  Next steps include instruction through the English Language 
Arts/English Development Task Force and the design and implementation of integrated English 
Language Development (ELD); expansion of newcomer support; training for teachers on the English 
Learner proficiency profile; targeted after-school and homework programs for English Learners; 
increasing the Community Coordinator position in secondary grades to better connect families with 
schools.  The Trustees asked clarifying questions, made comments, and heard discussion from those in 
attendance at the meeting.  This report was informational in nature and no actions were taken by the 
Board of Education regarding this matter. 
 

8.3.3 Staff Report: Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Revisions for 2016-17 
Ms. Meeker reported that the new Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and annual update 
template is used to provide details regarding local educational agencies’ (LEAs’) actions and 
expenditures to support pupil outcomes and overall performance pursuant to Education Code.  For 
school districts, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district, goals 
and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in 
Education Code section 52052 (English Learners, Foster Youth, Low Income), including pupils with 
disabilities, for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities.   Recommendations for 
elementary and secondary revisions to the 2016-17 LCAP were presented prior to the public hearing on 
June 15th for discussion and review.  This report was informational in nature and no actions were 
taken by the Board of Education regarding this matter. 

 
8.3.4. Staff Report: Food Services and Wellness Committee 
 Food Services Director Hedrick-Farr reported on the details of Food Services Department achievements 

during the 2015-16 school year, as well as participation information for elementary, secondary and 
Free and Reduced Lunch programs.  Budget tracking has changed this year, and the department is on 
target to show significant improvement when the final budget numbers for this year are calculated.  
Program challenges and continued focus areas were also discussed.  The Wellness program for Santa 
Cruz City Schools has revolved around the district investment in and commitment to the “California 
Thursday” program, which offers locally grown food to our students each Thursday.  This program has 
58 districts statewide, offers local purchases that help local economy, promotes healthier students 
(who are better learners), is environmentally friendly, and helps students to better understand from 
where their food comes.  This report was informational in nature and no actions were taken by the 
Board of Education regarding this matter. 

 
8.3.6. New Business: Resolution 46-15-16 Issuance for 2016 Certificate of Participation (COP) (Muni Lease) 

Mr. Monreal reported that the 2016 Lease financing to fund the field construction at Santa Cruz High 
School is being sold via a direct placement, the same method as the 2015 Lease financing to fund field 
improvements at Soquel High.  Under the oversight of the Dale Scott & Company, the District’s 
financial advisor, the placement agent issued a request for proposals from potential lenders. The RFP 
was sent to twelve banks that are regular investors in California school district financings. The District 
received six responses with interest rates ranging from a low of 2.02% to a high of 3.43%. BB&T, the 
winning bidder for the 2015 Lease financing submitted the lowest cost bid for the 2016 Lease.  The 

11 of 198



 

 

2016 Lease will finance approximately $1,600,000 in project and financing costs with a term of 10 
years. The 2016 Lease financing will not require an additional school site to be encumbered to secure 
the lease; Soquel High will serve as the leased asset for both the 2015 Lease and 2016 Lease financings. 
The District will have the option to repay the 2016 Lease financing without penalty on any day on or 
after May 1, 2017.  Mr. Monreal recommended approving this resolution to move quickly on the 
project.   Mr. Shonick moved approval and Ms. Threet seconded the motion.   The motion was passed 
by roll call vote, as follows: 

Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes 
                           Thompson – Yes Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Student Pageler recommended a yes vote on this matter. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Regular Meeting on May 25, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 

Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2. The Annual Board Governance Session on June 1, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 

District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
3. The Board Meeting for Interdistrict Transfer Denial Appeals Hearings on June 6, 2016, 6:00 p.m., will be 

held in Room 313 of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
6. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 

Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
7. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 

Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further Open Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President Thompson 
adjourned this Open Session of the Regular Meeting at 9:14 p.m.  
 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 

recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Alisun Thompson, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 

12 of 198

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html
http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html


 

 

MINUTES OF THE FINANCE AUTHORITY MEETING 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 

OF SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
MAY 11, 2016 

 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Thompson called this Study Session to order at 9:18 p.m. in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty Deedee Perez-Granados Jeremy Shonick     
Patricia Threet  Alisun Thompson  Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal  
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
 

CONDUCT BUSINESS FOR THE DISTRICT FINANCE AUTHORITY 
3.1 New Business: Resolution FA-03-15-16 Santa Cruz High School Municipal Lease 

Mr. Monreal recommended adoption of Resolution No. FA 03-15-16 Approving, Authorizing and 
Directing Execution and Delivery of a Site Lease, a Lease Purchase Agreement and an Assignment 
Agreement and Authorizing Certain Additional Actions.  By adopting the Resolution, the Board of 
Directors is approving this financing and approving a series of agreements in form only, which will be 
finalized by staff as we move towards the closing.  Dr. Coonerty moved approval of the resolution and 
Ms. Threet seconded the motion.  This motion was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – No  Shonick – Yes 

Thompson – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes Vestal – Yes 
 

Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Regular Meeting on May 25, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 

Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2. The Annual Board Governance Session on June 1, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 

District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
3. The Board Meeting for Interdistrict Transfer Denial Appeals Hearings on June 6, 2016, 6:00 p.m., will be 

held in Room 313 of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 

Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
5. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 

Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
 
 

13 of 198



 

 

 
Adjournment 
There being no further Open Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President Thompson 
adjourned this Finance Authority Meeting at 9:21 p.m.  
 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 

recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Alisun Thompson, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 

14 of 198

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html
http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html


AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 

 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Certificated Personnel Actions 

 

DATE: May 25, 2016 

 

FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 

 

THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

We recommend the Board of Trustees approve the certificated personnel actions as 

submitted. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached administrative and certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with 

District policy and the negotiated contract. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15 of 198



AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 

2016-2017 APPOINTMENTS: 

 

Certificated: 

 

Casey Denning, 1.0 7
th

 Grade Core Teacher at Mission Hill Middle.  Casey’s educational 

background includes a BA in History and an MA in Education from UC Santa Cruz.  He will hold a 

Preliminary Single Subject Credential for Social Science and English and an English Learners 

Authorization.  Casey completed his student teaching at Santa Cruz High and his status is 

Temporary. 

 

Jonathan Jackson, 1.0 Social Studies Teacher at Santa Cruz High.  Jonathan’s educational 

background includes a BA in History from UC Santa Cruz.  He holds a Clear Single Subject 

Credential for Social Science and an English Learners Authorization.  Jonathan has four years 

teaching experience and his status is Probationary 1. 

 

Melissa Morales, 1.0 2
nd

 Grade TWI Teacher at DeLaveaga Elementary.  Melissa’s educational 

background includes a BS in Child Development from Cal Poly San Luis Obispo.  She holds a 

Clear Multiple Subject Credential and BCLAD authorization.  Melissa has seven years teaching 

experience and her status is Temporary. 

 

Hollis O’Brien, .40 Athletic Director at Harbor High.  Hollis’ educational background includes a 

BS in Business from San Jose State University and an MA in Secondary Education from the 

University of Phoenix.  He will hold an Activity Supervisor Certificate.  Hollis has seven years of 

campus supervisor experience and his status is Probationary 1. 

 

Waylon Prather, .60 Athletic Director at Harbor High.  Waylon’s educational background 

includes a BA in Kinesiology from San Jose State University and an MA in Coaching and Athletics 

from Concordia University.  He will hold an Activity Supervisor Certificate.  Waylon has three 

years teaching experience and his status is Temporary. 

 

Julie Presant, 1.0 7
th

 Grade Core Teacher at Branciforte Middle.  Julie’s educational background 

includes a BA in Liberal Arts from Pepperdine University.  She holds a Clear Single Subject 

Teaching Credential for English, a Supplemental Authorization for Social Science, a Clear 

Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and an English Learners Authorization.  Julie has seven 

years teaching experience and her status is Probationary 1. 

 

Michele Sherer, .60 Resource Specialist at Gault Elementary.  Michele’s educational 

background includes a BA in Liberal Studies from CSU Chico and an MA in Education from San 

Jose State University.  She holds a Clear Specialist Instruction Credential in Special Education for 

the Learning Handicapped, a Clear Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and a Resource 

Specialist Authorization.  Michele has fifteen years of teaching experience and her status is 

Probationary 1. 

 

 

16 of 198



AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 

2016-2017 APPOINTMENTS (continued): 

 

Certificated: 

 

Elle Wiley, 1.0 Math Teacher at Soquel High.  Elle’s educational background includes a BA in 

Liberal Studies from CSU Chico.  She will hold a Preliminary Multiple Subject Credential, a 

Supplemental Authorization for Math and an English Learners Authorization.  Elle completed 

her student teaching at Emma Wilson Elementary (Chico) and her status is Probationary 1. 

 

Maggie Wilson, 1.0 School Counselor at Westlake Elementary.  Maggie’s educational 

background includes a BS in Psychology and an MS in School Counseling from Portland State 

University.  She holds a Clear Pupil Personnel Services Credential for School Counseling.  Maggie 

has one year of counseling experience and her status is Probationary 1. 
 

17 of 198



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 

     

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 

  
  
  
AGENDA ITEM:        Classified Personnel Actions 
  
MEETING DATE:      May 25, 2016  

  
FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 
  
THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   

  

  

RECOMMENDATION: 

To approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
  
  
BACKGROUND: 

The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 

SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

18 of 198



 

 

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS 

  

  

Reviewed by Classified Personnel Director: Kenee Houser 5/18/16 

 

 •Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 

Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular): 

Portillo, Jose, Instructional Technician/ASES - BM, 2hrs/9mo, effective 5/10/16 

Promotion: 

None 

Voluntary Demotion:   

None 

Increase/Reduction in FTE - Months/Hours of Service: 

None 

Additional FTE/Position:  

None 

Layoff Effective 6/30/16: 

None 

Reduction Effective 7/1/16: 

None 

39-Mo Reinstatement: 

None 

63-Mo Reinstatement: 

None 

Transfer: 

None 

Provisional Assignments (not to exceed 90 working days):  

None 

Leave of Absence:  

None   

 

 

Separation from Service: 

19 of 198



 

 

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 

Rodriguez Santos, Aurea, Payroll Technician - BS, 8hrs/12mo, Resignation, effective 5/31/16 

Retirement: 

None 

•Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 

New EWA/Hourly Employees: 

Borja, Victor, Instructional Technician - HH, not to exceed 75hrs, 4/20/16 to 6/10/16 

Hannah Jr., Robert, Substitute Instructional Technician - MHMS, effective 4/20/16 

Higgins, Tamara –Career Development Specialist  - HH, not to exceed 100hrs, 5/9/16 to 6/15/16 

Existing EWA/Hourly Employees:  

Alley, Mary, Senior Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 3hrs, 5/9/16 

Bernal, Guadalupe, Senior Food Service Worker- FS, not to exceed 3hrs, 5/9/16 

Cordero, Lisa, Clerical Assistant - WL, not to exceed 80hrs, 6/10/16 to 6/30/16 

Dalbesio, Alyson, Lead Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 3hrs, 5/9/16 

Durden, Avis, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 4hrs, 5/9/16 

Forbes, Jane, Science Steering Committee - WL, not to exceed 4hrs, 5/5/16 

Gaona, Barreto Jesus, Substitute Custodian - HR, not to exceed 8hrs, 4/19/16 

Guzman, Georgiana, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 1.5hrs, 5/9/16 

Herrera, Edgar, Substitute Custodian - HR, not to exceed 150hrs, 4/20/16 to 5/3/16 

Herrera, Edgar, Substitute Custodian - HR, not to exceed 8hrs, 4/18/16 

Herrera, Edgar, Substitute Custodian - HR, not to exceed 240hrs, 5/4/16 to 6/14/16 

Kauss, Kimberly, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 2hrs, 5/9/16 

Montano, Andrew, Custodian - SMSC, not to exceed 18hrs, 3/30/16 to 4/5/16 

Netto, John, Delivery Person/Utility Worker - FS, not to exceed 2.5hrs, 5/9/16 to 6/9/16 

Perez, Katya, Instructional Technician/ASES - MH, not to exceed 10hrs,  4/11/16 to 6/3/16 

Perez, Ricardo, Custodian - SC, not to exceed 4hrs, 4/23/16  

Peterlin, Martha, Substitute - Administrative Assistant - HR, not to exceed 4/20/16 to 5/6/16 

Ponce, Vanessa, Instructional Technician/ASES - MH, not to exceed 10hrs, 4/11/16 to 6/3/16 

Raynal, Vanessa, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 2hrs, 5/9/16 to 6/9/16 

Stanley, Carol, Senior Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 3hrs, 5/9/16 to 6/9/16 

Waier, Rose, Senior Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 3hrs, 5/9/16 to 6/9/16 

Weinstock, Jesse, Instructional Technician/Life Lab - BV, not to exceed 10.75hrs, 3/17/16 to 

3/21/16 

 

20 of 198



 

 

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 

 

Limited Term Retiree (not to exceed 960 hours per Government Code 21153): 

None  

Out of Class: 

None 

•Employment Actions Concerning Exempt Assignments from the Classified Service• 

Enrichment Services:  

Imbrie, Cynthia, Enrichment Program Dance - WL, not to exceed 24hrs, 2/1/16 to 5/30/16 

Professional Expert: 

Dorfan, Benjamin - HH Music Consultant, $1,200 Stipend, 4/23/16 to 5/7/16 

Mitchler, Drummer - HH, $300.00 Stipend, 4/23/16 to 5/7/16 

Wallace, Patrice,  Performing Arts - HH, $150.00 Stipend, 4/23/16 to 5/7/16 

Playground Recess Coach, Yard Duty, Child Care: 

None  

•Eligibility Lists Established• 

None 

 

21 of 198



POItem cover Revision Jan 2016 (1) (14)6 

AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3 

    
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids  
 
MEETING DATE: May 25, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the purchase orders, quotes and bids 
as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors.  The following definitions are provided to clarify the 
differences between purchase orders, quotes and bids: 
 

Purchase Orders: For purchases routine in nature and over $2,500 but under the amount 
required for a quote. 

 
Quotes:  When purchases will be $6,500 to $15,000 for contracted work or 

$12,000 to $87,800 for materials/supplies, several vendors are 
contacted for written quotations.  This process, though not as rigorous 
as a bid, insures that the District has involved more than one vendor 
and will secure a competitive price. 

 
Bids:  A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, 

distribution of written specification regarding the work or materials, 
and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, must be followed for 
contracted work projected to cost $15,000 and over, or for materials 
and supplies in the sum of $87,800 or over.  Bids are solicited from a 
wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is 
made to the lowest responsible bidder, the District receives the best 
price available. 

22 of 198



BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 

May 25, 2016 
 

PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 

 

 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOWNLOADS\OV25052516 (1).DOC  

Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 

 
PO/REQ 

NO. SITE 
DOLLAR 

AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 

16-00389 Food Services $4,000.00 Watsonville Coast 
Produce 

Change Order to cover additional 
food products.  Cafeteria Fund. 

16-02425 Gault $14,335.05 Colony Landscape Change Order to cover additional 
landscaping services.  Elem. 
Bond. 

16-00122 Transportation  $7,020.00 Jaboba Change Order to cover 
transportation services. 

16-00296 Food Services $16,000.00 Danielsen Co. Change Order to cover additional 
expenditures for food items.  
Cafeteria Fund. 

16-00325 Food Services $12,000.00 Gold Star Foods Change Order to cover additional 
expenditures for food items.  
Cafeteria Fund. 

16-03666 Mission Hill, 
Harbor High 

$67,060.33 Royal Wholesale Electric Lights for the gym retrofit.  Clean 
Energy. 

16-03674 Human Resources $2,500.00 SCCOE Confirm for payment for Admin 
Credential Clearing Program.  
Title II. 

16-03704 DeLaveaga $39,158.44 Shade Structures 25 x 25 shade structure.  Elem. 
Bond. 

16-03705 Soquel High $4,756.01 Inventables 3D carver.  Partnership 
Academies Program. 

16-03722 Accounting $23,000.00 Jerene Lacey CSA for financial services.  Core 
Budget. 

16-03723 Business Services $6,068.40 Anderson Christie Inc. Confirming for payment – real 
estate commission for 133 
Mission St.  133 Mission Rental 
Income. 

16-03738 Santa Cruz High $65,680.00 Verde Design Turf Field.  Capital Facilities, 
Secondary Bond. 

 

23 of 198



AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4 
 
warr 052516 

 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 25, 2016 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report.  The report covers vendor warrants 
issued from 4/29/16 –5/12/16.  Hard copies of the report are available for public review at the 
Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24 of 198



25 of 198



26 of 198



27 of 198



28 of 198



29 of 198



30 of 198



31 of 198



32 of 198



33 of 198



34 of 198



 

                          

                      

  AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.5  
C:\Users\bssec\Downloads\New Board Book Agenda Item Format (27).docx 

 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   May 25, 2016 
  
FROM:               Jim Monreal,  Assistant Superintendent of Business 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve 2015-2016 budget transfers dated 
from 4/1/16 through 4/30/16, BE#58086 – 63745.  The report follows.  Hard copy of the report 
is available for public review at the Board Meeting. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
  

35 of 198



36 of 198



37 of 198



38 of 198



39 of 198



40 of 198



41 of 198



42 of 198



43 of 198



44 of 198



45 of 198



46 of 198



47 of 198



48 of 198



49 of 198



50 of 198



51 of 198



52 of 198



53 of 198



54 of 198



55 of 198



56 of 198



57 of 198



58 of 198



59 of 198



60 of 198



61 of 198



62 of 198



63 of 198



64 of 198



65 of 198



66 of 198



67 of 198



68 of 198



69 of 198



70 of 198



71 of 198



72 of 198



73 of 198



74 of 198



75 of 198



76 of 198



77 of 198



78 of 198



79 of 198



80 of 198



81 of 198



82 of 198



83 of 198



84 of 198



85 of 198



86 of 198



87 of 198



88 of 198



89 of 198



90 of 198



91 of 198



92 of 198



93 of 198



  

  

                        

                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.6  

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  Board Policy 5117 Interdistrict Transfer Update 
      
MEETING DATE:  May 25, 2016 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised policy as submitted for first and/or final reading.   

 
BACKGROUND: 
Board Policy 5117 Interdistrict Transfer is submitted with an addition to the language requested 
by the Education Services Department.  The sentence highlighted in yellow brings the policy 
into compliance with our current procedures for an appeal hearing process. 
 
 

94 of 198



Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board Policy 
Interdistrict Attendance 
 
BP 5117 
Students 
 
The Governing Board recognizes that parents/guardians of students who reside in one district 
may, for a variety of reasons, choose to enroll their child in a school in another district. 
 
(cf. 0520.3 - Title I Program Improvement Districts) 
(cf. 5111.12 - Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment) 
(cf. 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollment) 
(cf. 5118 - Open Enrollment Act Transfers) 
 
Interdistrict Attendance Permits 
 
The Board may enter into an agreement with any other school district, for a term not to exceed 
five school years, for the interdistrict attendance of students who are residents of the districts.  
(Education Code 46600) 
 
The Agreement shall specify the terms and conditions under which interdistrict attendance 
shall be permitted or denied.  It also may contain standards agreed to by both districts for 
reapplication and/or revocation of the student’s permit.  (Education Code 46600) 
 
Upon receiving a permit for transfer into the district that has been approved by the student’s 
district of residence, or upon receiving a written request from the parent/guardian of a district 
student who wishes to enroll in another district, the Superintendent or designee shall review 
the request and may approve or deny the permit subject to the terms and conditions of the 
interdistrict attendance agreement.  If a permit is denied, a parent/guardian may file an appeal 
with the Board of Education in accordance with the procedures set forth in Administrative 
Regulation 5117.  
 
Transportation 
 
The district shall not provide transportation beyond any school attendance area.  Upon 
request, the Superintendent or designee may authorize transportation for interdistrict transfer 
students to and from designated bus stops within the attendance area if space is available. 
 
Limits on Student Transfers Out of the District to a School District of Choice 
 
The Superintendent or designee may limit the number of student transfers out of the district to 
a school district of choice based on the percentages of average daily attendance specified in 
Education Code 48307.  
 

95 of 198



In addition, transfers out of the district may be limited during a fiscal year when the County 
Superintendent of Schools has given the district a negative budget certification or when the 
County Superintendent has determined that the district will not meet the state’s standards and 
criteria for fiscal stability in the subsequent year exclusively as a result of student transfers 
from this district to a school district of choice.  (Education Code 48307) 
 
(cf. 3100 - Budget) 
(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability) 
 
The district may deny a transfer of a student out of the district to a school district of choice if 
the Board determines that the transfer would negatively impact a court-ordered or voluntary 
desegregation plan of the district.  (Education Code 48301) 
 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
41020 Annual district audits 
46600-46611 Interdistrict attendance agreements 
48204 Residency requirements for school attendance 
48300-48316 Student attendance alternatives, school district of choice program 
48350-48361 Open Enrollment Act 
48900 Grounds for suspension or expulsion; definition of bullying 
48915 Expulsion; particular circumstances 
48915.1 Expelled individuals: enrollment in another district 
48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures 
48980 Notice at beginning of term 
52317 Regional occupational center/program, enrollment of students, interdistrict attendance 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
87 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 132 (2004) 
84 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 198 (2001) 
COURT DECISIONS 
Walnut Valley Unified School District v. the Superior Court of Los Angeles County, (2011) 192 
Cal.App.4th 234 
Crawford v. Huntington Beach Union High School District, (2002) 98 Cal.App.4th 1275 
 
Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Transfer Law Comparison, Fact Sheet, March 2011 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
 

Policy SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 

Adopted:  October 10, 2012   Soquel, California 

Revised: May 25, 2016 

96 of 198



K-8 Photography RFP cover 

AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.7 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM:                K-8 Photography Services RFP #2015-16-01-BU 
 
MEETING DATE: May 25, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
Approve the award of Contract for K-8 Photography Services to Lifetouch Photography for Fiscal 
Year 2016-17. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District issued the attached Request for Proposal (RFP) #2015-16-01BU for K-8 Photography 
Services on April 11, 2016.  Sealed proposals were accepted until May 6, 2016 
 
The District received three (3) responsive bids to RFP#2015-16-01BU: 

1. Rebecca Stark Photography 
2. Covello & Covello Photography 
3. Lifetouch School Portraits 

 
The evaluation and recommendation to award contract is based on the maximum number of 
points awarded under the point categories:  

1. Statement of Qualifications, experience related to scope of services outlined.  
(Maximum 10 points) 

2. Customer service, location options, general flexibility (Maximum 20 points) 
3. Variety and price of package offerings (Maximum 30 points) 
4. Sample portfolio of options (Maximum 20 points) 
5. References (Maximum 20 points) 

 
A K-8 Photography contract will be submitted to the Board for approval at a future meeting.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
There is no impact to the District.                                                                                                                                                                                                        

97 of 198



  

   
 
 
 

Santa Cruz City Schools 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL # 2015-16-01BU 
K-8 PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES 

2016-2017 SCHOOL YEAR 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools invites professional photographers to submit proposals for photographic 
services for our elementary (K-5) and middle schools (grades 6-8).  Submit one (1) original 
response to this RFP and five (5) copies in accordance with the following specifications: 
 
1. The Contractor is to provide photography services, identification pictures, class pictures, 

and student picture packets. 
 

2. This contract is for the fiscal year 2016-2017 covering the period from July 1, 2016 
through June 30, 2017, with the option for annual renewal on a year-to-year basis 
providing there is mutual agreement between both parties, for two (2) additional years.  
Proposal prices are to remain firm the first year. 

 
3. The Contractor has agreed that all work will be performed by trained technicians directly 

employed by the Contractor, and fully experienced in performing the services required by 
these specifications. 

 
4. The Contractor is to have all licenses and permits necessary to perform obligations of this 

contract.  The District hereby advises the Contractor that it is necessary to comply with 
the provisions and sections of the Labor Code that would pertain to this bid. 

 
5. The Contractor has agreed to furnish such liability or other insurance naming Santa Cruz 

City Schools as an additional insured for the protection of the public and Santa Cruz City 
Schools in the amount of $1,000,000 combined single limit for personal injury or 
property damage. 

 
6. The Contractor shall include with contract Public Liability Insurance Coverage 

Verification and a Worker’s Compensation Coverage Verification certificate. 
  

7. Pursuant to Education Code Section 45125.1, the Contractor will conduct criminal 
background checks, through the California Department of Justice, of all employees 
providing services to Santa Cruz City Schools.  As further required by Education Code 
Section 45125.1, a list of the names of the employees of the undersigned who may come 
in contact with pupils will be provided. 
 

98 of 198



  

8. This contract is for all K-8 photography services to include as required but not limited to: 
 

 Student Identification Pictures (2 sets one for library and one for lunch card)  
 Class pictures (Group or composite at the discretion of the principal) 
 Student activity and school sports team pictures 
 School staff pictures 
 Photos of members of the School Board and District Staff 

 
9. The Contractor is responsible for all work involved in the taking or selling of pictures and 

picture packages and is to assume full liability for all money collected.  No clerical 
assistance is to be requested from students or school personnel.  Parents are to deal 
directly with The Contractor in regards to payment and complaints. 

 
10. The Contractor is to prepare and furnish to each school all promotional materials, 

handouts, order forms, photo day procedures, etc.  Plans for the promotion, sale and 
distribution of pictures are to be submitted to each school for approval by June 16th of 
each year prior to scheduled dates of taking pictures. 

 
11. Parent satisfaction is to be guaranteed or a full refund is to be given. 
 
12. Re-takes are to be provided for circumstances such as closed eyes, poor expression, poor 

exposure, scratched film, out of focus, too light or too dark, bad color balance, etc. 
 
13. Provide students the option to purchase more than one package if so desired. 
 
14. Picture taking sessions are not to interrupt the school facility or program and are not to 

unnecessarily involve interruptions to the classrooms. 
 
15. All prices are to be net unit price, tax included.  All discounts and terms for payment 

must be reflected within the unit price. 
 
16. The Contractor is to work and coordinate services with the yearbook committee/personnel 

at the request of the Principal. 
 
17. Minimum of five adhesive-backed mini-portraits of every student and staff member 

photographed in two sets. 
 
18. Provide bar-coded ID cards with custom backgrounds to include school logos and made 

of tamper proof heavy laminate. 
 
19. Provide two images CD’s containing schools’ images including each student and staff 

member’s name with built-in software and pre-designed templates enabling us to create 
customized awards, certificates, directories, etc. in both Mac and Windows formats. 
 

20. Provide three administrator CD’s one sent to the school site and two sent to the IT 
Department at the district, with images of students in a format suitable for import into 
Infinite Campus, Nutrikids, OPALS, Illuminate and other 3rd party software programs. 

99 of 198



  

 
21. Provide a make-up picture day to ensure that all students have been photographed and an 

option for new students and staff that arrive later in the year to be photographed as well. 
  

22. Provide schools the choice of composite pictures of students for each teacher’s class or a 
group photo of all students in the class, including the teacher. 

 
23. Provide an arrangement so that special needs families who might not have the resources 

to purchase a picture package at listed prices have an opportunity to purchase at a lower 
price. 

 
24. Provide photo for inclusion in yearbooks/memory books. 

 
25. Provide full disclosure of any and all fees to be charged up front. 
 
26. Provide the option, on a school-by-school basis to have fall and spring portraits taken. 

 
27. Provide one class photo either group or composite for each student free of charge 

regardless of whether or not a package is purchased (K-5 only.) 
 

28. Provide the option to purchase one (1) 3x5 student photo at an affordable price. 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is made this  day of  , 2016, between  
Santa Cruz City Schools and the Photography Contractor 
 
I acknowledge that I have thoroughly read and agree to the conditions of this contract. 
 
Certification:  “Under penalty of perjury, I certify that the information provided on this form is 
true, correct and complete.”  The Photography Contractor has authorized me as an agent to sign  
and enter into this contract on behalf of  Photography. 
 
 
By  
 (Signature) 

 
 (Print Name) 

 
 (Title) 

 
 (Company Name) 
                  

100 of 198



  

Santa Cruz City Schools 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL # 2015-16-01BU 
K-8 PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES 

2016-2017 SCHOOL YEAR 
 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 
April 22, 2016 

 
 
 

This addendum changes the RFP due date from 2:00pm, Friday, April 29, 2016 to 
2:00pm, Friday, May 6, 2016 

101 of 198



  

Santa Cruz City Schools 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL # 2015-16-01BU 
K-8 PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES 

2016-2017 SCHOOL YEAR 
 

ADDENDUM TWO (2) 
May 3, 2016 

 
 
 

This addendum answers the following questions: 
 
 

Q:  Do you want 6 full binders with all of the samples or 1 full binder and 5 
copies of the text pages? 
A:  Supply one (1) original and 5 complete copies/duplicates (color is not 
necessary on the copies) 

 
Q:  Do you want just the pricing pages sealed? 
A:  The entire proposal should be sealed. 
 
Q:  Will you permit a list of references even though it is not requested in the K-      
8 RFP. 
A:  Yes 

 
 

   

102 of 198



RFP Senior Portraits & High School Photography cover 
AGENDA ITEM 8.1.8 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM:                Senior Portraits and High School Photography Services RFP #2015-16-  

02-BU 
 
MEETING DATE: May 25, 2016 
 
FROM:   Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Jim Monreal, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
Approve the award of Contract for Senior Portraits and High School Photography Services for 
Fiscal Year 2016-17. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District issued the attached Request for Proposal (RFP) #2015-16-02BU for Senior Portraits 
and High School Photography Services on April 11, 2016.  Sealed proposals were accepted until 
May 6, 2016 
 
The District received three (3) responsive bids to RFP#2015-16-02BU: 

1. Van Zantes Professional Photography 
2. Covello & Covello Photography 
3. Lifetouch School Portraits 

 
The evaluation and recommendation to award contract is based on the maximum number of 
points awarded under the point categories:  

1. Statement of Qualifications, experience related to scope of services outlined.  
(Maximum 10 points) 

2. Customer service, location options, general flexibility (Maximum 20 points) 
3. Variety and price of package offerings (Maximum 30 points) 
4. Sample portfolio of options (Maximum 20 points) 
5. Reference (Maximum 20 points) 

 
A contract for Senior Portraits and High School Photography Services will be submitted to the 
Board for approval at a future meeting.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
There is no impact to the District.                                                                                                                                                                                                        

103 of 198



SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
Business Services 

405 Old San Jose Road 
Soquel, CA 95073 

Phone (831)429-3410 Ext 223 
Fax (831)429-3447 

 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL # 2015-16-02BU 
SENIOR PORTRAITS AND HIGH SCHOOL 

PHOTOGRAPHER 
 

Released: April 11, 2016 
 
 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE 
District shall take delivery of sealed proposals until 2:00 pm 

Friday, April 29, 2016 
 
 

DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS 
Deliver one original proposal and five copies to: 

 
Paula Morin, District Buyer, Purchasing Dept. 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Old San Jose Road 
Soquel, CA 95073 
Phone (831) 429-3410 Ext 237 
 

 
 
 

POTENTIAL FINALIST INTERVIEWS 
Finalists may be contacted for interviews.  If necessary, interviews will be schedule during the 

first and or second week of May 
 
 

AWARD OF CONTRACT 
Selected Photographer shall be notified by no later than May 13, 2016 

 

 

 

104 of 198



2 

 

 

SANTA CRUZ SCHOOLS  
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

 
 
 

RFP Table of Contents: 
 

SECTION 1: Request for Proposal ............................................................3 

SECTION 2: Terms and Conditions ...........................................................4 

SECTION 3: Information to be Provided in Proposal……………………6 

SECTION 4: Evaluation Criteria ...............................................................7 

SECTION 5: Tentative RFP Schedule……………………………………8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

105 of 198



3 

 

 
SANTA CRUZ SCHOOLS 

  
SECTION 1:               REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 
 
The Santa Cruz City School District Governing Board is soliciting sealed proposals from 
qualified firms and/or individuals for Senior Portraits Photography Services. 
 
Contractors are invited to submit proposals to provide student and school photography services 
with the following terms, conditions and requirements as listed in this RFP. 
 
Proposals are required to be prepared and submitted at the contractor’s expense no later than 
2:00pm, Friday, April 29, 2016 to the following address: 
 
 
 

Paula Morin, District Buyer, Purchasing Dept. 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Old San Jose Road 
Soquel, CA 95073 
Phone (831)429-3410 Ext 223 
Fax (831)429-3447 

 
 

 
1.1 Clarifying questions or confirmation of proposal receipt should be directed to Paula 

Morin in writing via email at pmorin@sccs.net. 
 

1.2 The contract is one year with an option to renew for up to four (4) additional one (1) year 
period at the district’s request (to be evaluated annually). 
 

1.3 The Santa Cruz City Schools (“District”) does not obligate itself to accept any proposals, 
reserves the right to waive any irregularities or informalities in proposals, to reject any or 
all proposals, to accept or reject any one or more items of a proposal.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

106 of 198

mailto:pmorin@sccs.net


4 

 

 
SECTION 2:                 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

 
2.1 The winning bidder (referred to as “contractor” or “photographer” throughout this 

document) will be required, but not limited to provide student picture packages, senior 
portraits, student identification pictures (2 sets), student activity and school sports team 
pictures and school staff pictures. All dates for any and all services described in this RFP 
shall be coordinated and approved by the Principal or designee.  

 

2.2 The contractor shall provide the District with two CD ROMS formatted for the yearbook 
publisher and as requested by the Information Technology department.  The contractor is 
required to provide the school with a deluxe wall composite of the seniors (please specify 
size).  The contractor shall provide the above at no charge.  

 

2.3 Prior to the sitting, price lists outlining any and all fees, policies, and procedures 
specifying costs and the conditions for related return(s) or credit(s) are to be furnished to 
each senior.   

 

2.4 No pressure selling is to be used by any agent or representative of contractor.  Students 
are under no obligation to purchase portraits from the senior photographer.  If a student 
indicates at the time of the initial sitting that he/she is not going to purchase a package, 
the photographer will be required to take only two proofs.  

 

2.5 The photographer will photograph all students; freshmen, sophomores, and juniors 
individually, as directed by the Principal (and or designee) and furnish at no cost to the 
school, one glossy head and shoulder print and CD Roms formatted as requested.  All 
glossy prints or digital images on CD Roms, compatible with the yearbook publisher and 
Infinite Campus software, are to be delivered to the school no later than two (2) weeks 
after the sitting.  The packages are to be alphabetized and available no later than one 
month from the sitting.  The photographer will also provide personnel to take all monies 
and will be responsible for settling all complaints.   

 

2.6 A make-up day for retakes and absent students will be scheduled by the school in 
conjunction with the photographer.   

 

2.7 The photographer is responsible for Commencement Day Photographs.  
 

2.8 The photographer shall unconditionally guarantee all photographs made as to 
workmanship and quality of materials used.  In the event of dissatisfaction on the part of 

107 of 198



5 

 

any student, the photographer is responsible for settling all complaints and providing 
such retakes as may be deemed necessary by the school at no cost.   

 
2.9 Any staff member of photographer having direct contact with students at any time will be 

required to authorize fingerprint-based criminal background checks, and be responsible 
for all fees incurred.  Prior to rendering any services, Contractor will provide the results 
of background checks to the District.   

 
 
2.10 The photographer is to submit in writing any deviations to the RFP, or additions in 

services that the photographer will provide.  Upon approval of the agreement, the 
deviations and/or additional services will become part of this agreement.  

 

2.11 The photographer shall submit with RFP an itemized estimate of the value of the products 
and services to be provided as described in this RFP. 
 

2.12 The School District  requires evidence of insurance covering the successful vendor in the 
following limitations: 

Workman’s Compensation Limit  $   500,000.00 
Comprehensive Auto & General Liability: 
  Personal Injury     1,000,000.00 
  Property Damage     1,000,000.00 
Comprehensive Auto & General Liability: 
  Non-ownership per occurrence  $1,000,000.00 

 
The School District, its officers, employees, and agents must be named as an additional 
insured. Certificates of Insurance acceptable to the School District shall be filed with the 
School District prior to commencement of work, which shall include a 30-day notice of 
cancellation or reduction in limits.  The insurance shall be as specified or as required by 
law, whichever coverage is greater. 

 
 
2.13 The District reserves the right to cancel the agreement without cause and subject to a 

thirty day written notice.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

108 of 198



6 

 

 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 3:                 INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED IN PROPOSAL 

 

Format and Number of Copies to Be Submitted: In order to be considered for selection, 
Contractor must submit a complete response to this RFP. A copy of the Request for Proposal 
with attachments is not required to be submitted with the RFP submission. One (1) original and 
five (5) copies of each proposal must be submitted. No other distribution of the proposal shall be 
made by the Contractor. 

Contractors shall include as part of their proposal responses to the following information at a 
minimum: 

3.1 Name, address, telephone number etc., of the firm or person submitting the proposal. 

3.2 Proposal shall be signed by an authorized representative of the Contractor. 

3.3 Statement of Qualifications, associations and educational professional resume of all 
persons that would provide services under any resulting contract. 

3.4 Portfolio Samples – Picture samples of various package options with prices listed.  A 
package offered under $100 must be included as one of the many options. 

3.5 References - All contractors shall include a list of a minimum of three (3) references, for 
similar services only, who could attest to the Proposer’s knowledge, quality of work, 
timeliness, diligence and flexibility. Include names, contact persons, and phone numbers 
of all references. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

109 of 198



7 

 

 

 

 

SECTION 4:                                        EVALUATION CRITERIA 
 
The District will evaluate responses to this RFP based principally on the following list of 
evaluation factors: 
 
4.1 Statement of Qualifications, technical capabilities and experience relative to the scope of 

photography services outlined. (Maximum 20 Points) 
 

4.2 Customer service, variety and pricing of package offerings, location options, and general 
flexibility (Maximum 30 Points) 

 
4.3 Sample Portfolio of options with pricing of final deliverable (Maximum 30 Points). 
 
4.4 References (Maximum 20 Points) 

 
  

District staff will evaluate the Statements of Qualifications and may conduct informal interviews 
with an undetermined number of qualified firms. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

110 of 198



8 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
SECTION V:           TENTATIVE RFP SCHEDULE 
 

RFP process is as follows: 

Due Date for receipt of RFP Proposals April 29, 2016 

Evaluation of Proposals    

Contract submitted for Board Approval May 25, 2016 

Selection results notice to be provided to all responders No later than May 13, 2016 

111 of 198



9 

 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL # 2015-16-02BU 
SENIOR PORTRAITS AND HIGH SCHOOL 

PHOTOGRAPHER 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) 
April 22, 2016 

 
 
 
This addendum changes the original RFP due date from 2:00 pm, Friday, April 29, 
2016 to 2:00pm, Friday, May 6, 2016. 

 

 

112 of 198



113 of 198



11
4 

of
 1

98



11
5 

of
 1

98



11
6 

of
 1

98



  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.10 
Burton Cooper, Sereno, SIA, Putt, Schillinger, Taylor, Shakespeare, Dientes, CTS, Boyrs & Girls Club 052516 

 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Contracts and Consultant Services Agreement 
 
MEETING DATE: May 25, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify contracts and consultant services agreements executed pursuant to Board Policy 3300. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On February 23, 2011, the Board of Education delegated authority to enter into contracts on 
behalf of Santa Cruz City Schools and to purchase supplies, materials, apparatus, equipment 
and services up to the amounts specified in Public Contract Code 20111 and Education Code 
Section 17605 to the Superintendent of Schools or designees, and required that the Board of 
Trustees ratify contracts within sixty (60) days of incurring the expense. 
 
The following contract is presented for ratification: 

1. Agreements – Business Services 
1. Lease Agreement – Burton & Cooper, office space at 133 Mission 
2. Lease Agreement – the Sereno Group, office space at 133 Mission 
3. School Innovations & Advocacy – 1 year agreement for assistance with 

filing of mandated cost claims for mandates outside the block grant. 
2. Consultant Services Agreement – Human Resources 

1. Jennifer Putt – Athletic Trainer Services at SCHS for 2016-17. 
3. Consultant Services Agreement & Contract Agreements – Educational Services 

1. (for Special Ed Dept.) Mary Schillinger – professional development for 
Special Ed teachers re Common Core Standards and alignment with 
students’ IEPs. 

2. (for Curriculum Dept.) Kiefer Taylor – Piano accompanist for choirs at 
Branciforte Middle and Mission Hill Middle Schools. 

3. (for Mission Hill Middle School) UCSC Theater Arts Dept./Shakespeare to 
Go – two performances 

4. (for Academic Equity and Categorical Programs) Dientes Community 
Dental Care – Assistance with dental care for migrant ed students. 

5. (for Special Ed Dept.) CTS Language Link – one hour of interpreter 
services to assist with completion of triennial IEP process. 

4. Memorandum of Understanding – Educational Services/Special Ed 
1. Santa Cruz Boys & Girls Club – Summer inclusion and educational 

opportunity services for five Special Ed students, per their IEPs. 

117 of 198



118 of 198



119 of 198



120 of 198



121 of 198



122 of 198



123 of 198



124 of 198



125 of 198



126 of 198



127 of 198



128 of 198



129 of 198



130 of 198



131 of 198



132 of 198



133 of 198



134 of 198



135 of 198



136 of 198



137 of 198



138 of 198

bssec
Typewritten Text
May 25

bssec
Typewritten Text



139 of 198



140 of 198



141 of 198



142 of 198



143 of 198



144 of 198



145 of 198



146 of 198



147 of 198



148 of 198



149 of 198



150 of 198



151 of 198



152 of 198



153 of 198



154 of 198



155 of 198



156 of 198



157 of 198



158 of 198



159 of 198



160 of 198



      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.11 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOCUMENTS\AGENDA\SURPLUS\SURPLUS COVER.DOC 

 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  May 25, 2016 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in 
accordance with Board Policy 3270 and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545(a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, or if 
it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not suitable for 
school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal property 
authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of the district 
or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may delegate to the 
district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to transfer the personal 
property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the auction and after payment has 
been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two thousand 
five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by any employee 
of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of property having 
previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no qualified bid was 
received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of those 
members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging a 
sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate by the board, 
or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Ed Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical means, 
provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the governing board 
has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 

161 of 198



SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

MEETING OF MAY 25, 2016 
 

SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 

Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  

                 
SITE: BRANCIFORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 

        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 

 
1. Gx520 Pentium D PC 13621  2004 Obsolete $0 
2. Gx520 Pentium D PC 13627  2007 Obsolete $0 
3. Gx520 Pentium D PC 13619  2006 Obsolete $0 
4. Gx520 Pentium D PC 14340  2006 Obsolete $0 
5. Gx520 Pentium D PC 14346  2006 Obsolete $0 
6. Gx520 Pentium D PC 13623  2006 Obsolete $0 
7. Gx520 Pentium D PC 13631  2006 Obsolete $0 
8. Gx520 Pentium D PC 13624  2006 Obsolete $0 
9. Gx520 Pentium D PC 14341  2006 Obsolete $0 
10. Gx520 Pentium D PC 13640  2006 Obsolete $0 
11. Gx520 Pentium D PC 13626  2006 Obsolete $0 
12. Gx520 Pentium D PC 13634  2006 Obsolete $0 
13 Gx520 Pentium D PC 13638  2006 Obsolete $0 
14. Gx520 Pentium D PC 14334  2006 Obsolete $0 
15. Gx520 Pentium D PC 14344  2006 Obsolete $0 
16. Gx520 Pentium D PC 13629  2006 Obsolete $0 
17. Gx520 Pentium D PC 13633  2011 Obsolete $0 
18. Gx520 Pentium D PC 14335  2006 Obsolete $0 
19. Epson Workforce 635 printer N/A  2012 Non-functional $0 
20. Nineteen(19) G3 iBooks N/A  1999 Non-functional/obsolete $0 
21. Two (2) white speaker sets N/A  2000 Non-functional $0 
22. 27” Panasonic TV N/A  1997 Non-functional $0 
23. 27” Sharp TV N/A  1997 Non-functional $0 
24. Brother laser printer HL-1440 N/A  2006 Non-functional, bad 

fuser/drum 
$0 

25. Paper shredder & collection can N/A  2005  $0 
26. Twenty-five  (25) 17” Dell LCD 

monitors 
N/A  2005 Scratched/obsolete $0 

27. HP laserjet 1020 printer N/A  2008 Bad gears $0 
28. Brother 210G printer N/A  2006 Non-functional $0 
29. Box of misc cables & AC adapters N/A  Various Non-functional $0 
30. Box of misc keyboards N/A  Various Non-functional $0 
     Total $0 

  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
       

162 of 198



SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

MEETING OF MAY 25, 2016 
 

SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 

Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  

                 
SITE: MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL 

        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 

 
1. HP DC7700 PC Tower 14934  2003 Non-functional $0 
2. ASUS eeePC Netbook N/A  2007 Non-functional $0 
3. Dell 922 scanner/printer N/A  2006 Non-functional $0 
4. White iMac 15326  2006 Non-functional $0 
5. White iMac 15316  2006 Non-functional $0 
6. White iMac 15323  2006 Non-functional $0 
7. White iMac 15318  2006 Non-functional $0 
8. White iMac 15317  2006 Non-functional $0 
9. White iMac 13708  2006 Non-functional $0 
10. White iMac N/A  2006 Non-functional $0 
11. White iMac N/A  2006 Non-functional $0 
12. White iMac N/A  2006 Non-functional $0 
13 White iMac N/A  2006 Non-functional $0 
14. White iMac N/A  2006 Non-functional $0 
15. White iMac N/A  2006 Non-functional $0 
16. Aver Vision F50 doc camera 13042  2006 Non-functional $0 
17. HP 7520 Printer in box N/A  2011 Needs expensive parts $0 
18. Dell CRT Monitor N/A  2006 Obsolete $0 
19. Dell Poweredge 2850 server N/A  2004 Obsolete $0 
20. HP tower server 13376  2001 Obsolete $0 
21. Box of misc e-waste for recycle N/A  Various N/A $0 
       
     Total $0 

  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 

 
 
       

163 of 198



SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

MEETING OF MAY 25, 2016 
 

SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 

Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  

                 
SITE: SOQUEL HIGH SCHOOL 

        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 

 
1. Intel Express 520T switch N/A  1999 Non-functional $0 
2. Two (2) Asante Intracore 3548 

switch 
N/A  2000 Non-functional, dead ports $0 

3. IBM Desktop computer N/A   2000 Obsolete processor $0 
4. Dell Optiplex GX280 13443  2006 Non-functional, obsolete $0 
5. HP Compaq computer 13993  2002 Obsolete, missing parts $0 
6. HP Compaq dc5100mt 14013  2005 Obsolete, defective parts $0 
7. Cart with misc. cords & dead 

keyboards 
N/A   Various Non-functional $0 

8. Dell Dimension 8200 N/A  2007 Obsolete, bad power supply $0 
9. HP Compaq  computer N/A  2002 Obsolete, missing parts $0 
10. HP Laserjet 4100 printer N/A  2000 Obsolete, defective parts $0 
11. HP color laser jet cm 1015mfp N/A   2007 Damaged fuser $0 
12. HP laser jet 4000n N/A  1997 Non-functional $0 
13 3com switch  11953  1998 Bad motherboard $0 
14. Seven (7) 3com switches N/A  1998 Obsolete $0 
15. Two (2) Intel Express 330t 

stackable 
N/A  1999 Obsolete $0 

16. Linksys stackpro hub N/A  1999 Does not power on $0 
17. 3com superstack N/A  1999 No power $0 
18. Centrecom 8224xl N/A  1999 Dead Ports $0 
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
     Total $0 

  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
       

164 of 198



True North Polling  Results cover                            

 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.1 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  True North Polling Results 
      
MEETING DATE:  May 25, 2016 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Dr. Timothy McLarney, President of True North Research, will present the results of our recent 
poll on a potential Facility Bond with a power point presentation on May 25, 2016.  
 
Results are being updated in preparation for the presentation. 
 
Bonnie Moss and Amanda Clifford from Cl!ffordMoss, our political consultants, will also be 
available to answer questions. 
 
 

165 of 198



AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.2 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Notice of Public Hearing on Adoption of Instructional Materials in 

Mathematics for Grades K-5 
 
MEETING DATE: May 25, 2016 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 

 
 

BACKGROUND: 
Each school district shall expend funds for the sole purpose of purchasing instructional materials in 
the core curriculum that are aligned to the content standards for pupils in kindergarten and grades 
1-12, inclusive, that meet the following requirements: 

 
(a) The instructional materials are aligned with content standards adopted by the State 

Board of Education. 
(b) All instructional materials used in California’s public schools must be in compliance 

with the social content standards (EC sections 60040-60045 and 60048) as well as with 
SBE guidelines contained in the document Standards for Evaluating Instructional 
Materials for Social Content (2013 Edition).  

(c) This hearing is enacted in compliance with educational code expenditure information 
and criteria. 

 
The instructional materials listed below will be on display, and shall be presented for adoption: 

 
MATHEMATICS in Grades K-5 
Eureka Math – Great Minds 

 
All textbooks and instructional materials in the adoption are based on California Content Standards, 
and have been adopted by the California Department of Education. This instructional material is 
recommended for district wide adoption in all elementary schools. All teacher pilot materials have 
been compiled and reviewed by the Office of Curriculum and evaluated in collaboration with the 
Selection Committee. The Mathematics Selection Committee, which consists of teachers from each 
of the sites, a library media teacher, and site administrator, endorses this recommendation. 
 
Materials are available for public review at the District Office beginning Wednesday, May 17, 2016 
and will be available at the board meeting. 

166 of 198



 

 
 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

 
APPROVAL OF TEXTBOOKS AND 

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS IN SANTA CRUZ 
CITY SCHOOLS 

 
 DATE:  WEDNESDAY, MAY 25, 2016   

 TIME:  7:00 P.M.   

 LOCATION:  Board Room 
 Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz 
 

The purpose of the hearing is to provide a public forum for community input regarding the 
adoption of mathematics textbooks and instructional materials.  

You are invited to attend. 
 
 

Instructional materials will be on display for review 
from Wednesday, May 18 through Wednesday, May 25, 2016 

at the Santa Cruz City Schools District Office, Conference Room 508. 
The District Office is located at 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel. 

167 of 198



 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.3 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM:  Instructional Materials Adoption 
 
MEETING DATE: May 25, 2016 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve for standards-based adoption the following Math instructional materials for Grades K-
5: Eureka Math – Great Minds 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
All textbooks and instructional materials in the adoption are based on Common Core State 
Standards adopted by the state of California in 2010.  This instructional material is 
recommended for districtwide adoption in all elementary schools.  All teacher pilot materials 
have been compiled and reviewed by the Office of Curriculum and evaluated in collaboration 
with the Selection Committee. 
 

Local educational agencies (LEAs) have the authority and the responsibility to conduct their 
own evaluation of instructional materials and to adopt the materials that best meet the 
needs of their students. All instructional materials used in California’s public schools must 
be in compliance with the social content standards (EC sections 60040-60045 and 60048) as 
well as with State Board of Education (SBE) guidelines contained in the document Standards 
for Evaluating Instructional Materials for Social Content (2013 Edition).  
 

When making their adoption decisions, LEAs and schools are encouraged to use the content 
standards, the curriculum frameworks, the SBE-adopted evaluation criteria, and the reports 
on each adoption as resources. Although the state evaluation criteria are developed for K–8 
state adoptions, these criteria may also be useful in the design of evaluation criteria for high 
schools.  
 

The SCCS Selection Committee consisted of 14 teachers from all grades, all of our elementary 
programs, and a special education representative. Following a survey of district teachers 
highlighting the SBE-adopted math programs and asking for feedback on both the programs 
and the pilot process, all elementary teachers were able to volunteer to be part of the pilot 
teacher team. Pilot teachers received training in both programs, and the pilot programs were 
used and evaluated by the team of teachers in their classrooms this spring. In addition, 
samples of both pilot math programs were available online and were delivered to each site for 
teachers to review. In the end, the pilot team was overwhelmingly in favor of recommending 
the adoption of Eureka Math for all SCCS elementary students. 

168 of 198



 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.3 

Adoptions in the core subject areas are a powerful leverage point for educational reform and 
improvement in student achievement. The impact of instructional materials on classroom 
learning is significant, and instructional materials have been shown to be an essential tool for 
teachers in today’s classrooms. Instructional materials serve as the primary mode of access for 
California’s students to the state’s content standards and the knowledge and skills they must 
master. Instructional materials also support teachers in making instructional decisions and 
selecting effective teaching strategies that lead to student mastery of the content standards. 
 

The pilot team’s recommendation of Eureka Math as our district’s adopted elementary math 
program was discussed by the Math Advisory Council (MAC), which consists of staff, parents, 
teachers, university and community members. After a preview of the materials and review of 
the pilot process, the MAC supports moving forward with the recommendation of this 
program as our elementary math adoption. MAC members had several recommendations for 
the district in moving forward. First and foremost, they recommend strong embedded 
professional development, inclusion of teachers in implementation decisions, and the ongoing 
attention to building teacher content knowledge in mathematics. 
 

Teachers will be trained by Eureka Math, which is a nonprofit organization made up of 
classroom teachers. In addition, the Core Collaborative will provide a math consultant who is 
familiar with Eureka Math to support our instructional coaches and teachers in implementing 
the program. Finally, our coaches will work with principals and the Curriculum Director to 
provide ongoing professional development next year. 
 

The instructional materials were displayed for the public from May 17-25th in the 
Curriculum/AECP office at the district office, and are also available, per public hearing, for 
review by parents, staff, board members and the community before the board meeting on 
May 25, 2016. 
 
 

District Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City School students will be college ready and will successfully 
access post secondary educational and career opportunities. 
 

District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within our SCCS school community. 
 

 
 

Prepared by Jennifer Wildman, Director of Curriculum and Assessment 

169 of 198



170 of 198



171 of 198



172 of 198



 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.4 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOCUMENTS\AGENDA\GREEN SCHOOLS ANNUAL REPORT 2016.DOC 

 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Annual Report of the Green Schools Committee 
 
MEETING DATE: May 25, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro,  Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Green Schools Committee continues to monitor policies to lighten the District's environmental 
footprint and to integrate environmental education and student participation into school-wide 
environmental initiatives, including using partnerships with environmental education providers. 
On or near Earth Day, the Committee provides the Board of Trustees an annual report on the 
District's environmental footprint, incorporating curriculum issues and environmental 
sustainability.  
 
The members of the Green Schools Committee will present an annual report to the Board of 
Trustees at the meeting of May 25, 2016. 
 

173 of 198



 
GREEN SCHOOLS COMMITTEE 

NINTH ANNUAL REPORT 
MAY 25, 2016 

 
 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
 
 

I.  Green Schools Committee members  
 
 

II.  Executive Summary  
 
 

III.  Report: District Operations  
 
 
IV.  Report: District Conservation Projects  
 
 
V.  Report: Student Subcommittee  
 
 
VI.  Report: Transportation 
 
 

VII.  Report: Curriculum–SCCS 4th and 5th Grade Watershed Education & 
Conservation Program  

 
 

VIII. Plans for the future 
 
 

174 of 198



2015-16 GREEN SCHOOLS COMMITTEE ATTENDEES/REPORTS 
 

Community Experts & Parents  
 
Molly Behn   Coastal Watershed Council 
Nick Coonrod   Global Student Embassy 
Julia Davenport  City of Santa Cruz and Watershed curriculum author   
Elida Erickson   UCSC Sustainability Office 
Bret Jensen    City of Santa Cruz Recycle! 
Jeanne LePage  Ecology Action representative and traffic study coordinator 

Jessica Missaghian  Santa Cruz City Water Department 
Andy Moskowitz  Seed Culture Labs 
Melissa Ott   UCSC Sustainability Office 
Ana Maria Rebolo  Santa Cruz County   

Roland Saher  Santa Cruz Climate Change Speakers Bureau 
Mary Simmons  City of Santa Cruz Recycle!   
Felicia Van Stolk  Santa Cruz Museum of Natural History  

Ken Wagman  Community Member 
Peter Wampler  Santa Cruz Museum of Natural History 
Wyatt Wunderlich  Global Student Embassy 
 

District Staff  
 
Catherine Meyer-Johnson Administrative Assistant to the Committee 
Jim Monreal     Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Trevor Miller   Director of Maintenance, Operations & Transportation 
 
 

Classified and Teachers 
 
Branna Banks   Soquel High Counselor 
Stu Branoff   Bay View teacher  
Joanne Brown   AFE consulting teacher and parent   
Stacey Falls   Santa Cruz High teacher   
Mark Thomas   Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers Representative and AFE Teacher   
 

SCCS School Board  
 
Jeremy Shonick  SCCS Trustee 
 
 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 

The committee met four times (quarterly) in 2015-16. The highlights include:  

• Continued development of the partnership with Agnes Topp (City of Santa Cruz Environmental Projects 
Analyst), UCSC IDEASS students, engineering mentors, and district facilities staff in coordinating the 
next steps for the DROPS (Drought Response Outreach Program for Schools) grant to increase 
rainwater catchment and reduce runoff at Bay View.  We are anticipating responses from the State of 
California for project roll out.  

• Bay View, for the fourth year in a row, participated in the Green Apple Day of service sponsored by the 
US Green Building Council on 9/26/15.  Approximately 100 parents, teachers, staff, and students 
participated, doing garden work and installing bike racks. 

• 3rd and 5th graders from Gault and Westlake visited the resource recovery facility last fall, using grant 
funds from CAL Recycle.  Field trips for Delaveaga and Bay View students took place in the spring.   

175 of 198



• The fourth or fifth grade classes participated in the Watershed Education Program with bus 
transportation funded by the City of Santa Cruz. This partnership enabled this program to positively 
affect our students.  

• Partnered with Ecology Action, and co-hosted the 2015-16 Bike/Walk to School Days. City Schools 
participates in the fall and in the spring events. At DeLaveaga, students take part in the “Active4Me” 
program.  Days that students walk, skate, bus or bike to school are tracked and qualify students for 
prizes.  Bay View provides a monthly breakfast snack celebration to reward active student participation. 

• In conjunction with Educational Services Department, expanded introduction and support of Global 
Student Embassy in SCCS. Information was shared as our students did work over spring break in 
Nicaragua. Students from Central America visited SCCS High Schools this spring and assisted with 
student garden projects.  At Harbor High, an outdoor classroom is being constructed in the “Grow 
Quad”, and a beautiful mural has been painted nearby.  At Soquel High, the 2nd quad has been 
renovated in partnership with the school’s FFA club, featuring drought resistant plantings.  GMEC 
students are planning to build a gazebo in the center of the quad.  At SCHS, a garden area has been 
established by the softball field, with six organic beds and multiple fruit trees. 

• SCCS students participated in the annual Teen Fashion Show, featuring recycled materials, and in the 
Santa Cruz Recycles poster contest, both sponsored by SC City Public Works. 

• A Request for Proposal for a Prop 39 Clean Energy Use was circulated and Climatec was chosen for 
their proposal to find and implement energy savings in schools.  Their work will be tied in with the Long 
Range Master Facilities Plan being developed. 

• Began our first project with Prop 39 Clean Energy Funds. We have initiated a light replacement project 
at our high school gyms. 
 

What follows is a report on specific activities of the Committee during the 2015-16 school year.  

 

DISTRICT OPERATIONS   
 

The District is now finalizing a Long Range Master Facilities Plan (LRMFP), to guide the District over the 

next ten years.  The LRMFP is intended to be a document which will reflect the anticipated facility needs of 

our schools and our students.  It is being constructed after many meetings with District Planners, Teter & 

Associates, school administrators, staff and school community members with needs being discussed and 

prioritized.  The LRMFP will provide a well-considered and comprehensive base for a possible facilities 

bond measure in November, 2016. 

 

Seven years ago, the Environmentally Preferable Purchasing Policy was established to help Santa Cruz 

City Schools improve its environmental footprint through purchasing practices that seek out goods and 

services that have a lighter impact on human health and the environment.  

 

This policy demonstrates the district’s commitment to environmental stewardship by guiding purchasing 

decisions towards more environmentally friendly products and services. It also encourages fiscal 

responsibility in purchasing decisions. Custodial products now include only green-certified products. 
 
We are still purchasing green and recycled materials including: 
 Low-mercury florescent lamps 
 Electrical equipment with energy star features   
 Copy paper that is up to 30% post-consumer recycled 
 Toilet paper which is 100% recycled 
 Paper towel rolls also 100% recycled 
 Certified green glass cleaner 
 Less toxic cleaners for other areas 
 Multi-fold towel 100% recycled 
 Toilet seat liners 100% recycled (40% post-consumer use) 
 Mailing envelopes, business cards 30% recycled 
 
Board Members took steps to reduce paper usage by switching to an electronic Board packet program. 

176 of 198



 
Water took center stage this year as the District continued fixing the watering systems at all the grass fields 
at the high schools. In addition, water use will decrease further with the installation of an artificial turf field at 
Harbor High School and the renovated athletic field at Soquel High School. 
 

 
DISTRICT CONSERVATION PROJECTS  
 

Water conservation continued to be a high priority for the District, as the State emerges from drought 

conditions.  At Soquel High, the artificial turf football field and track was replaced during the summer of 

2015.  EPDM was used rather than recycled rubber, to eliminate the need for water.  A 1.5 inch polymer 

pad with a 20 year life was installed under the EPDM, and under that porous rock.  Grass is becoming less 

of an alternative because high usage by students and outside groups damages the fields every year, 

necessitating expensive rehabilitation work without enough time for fields to recover, and because of the 

water required.  Catchment facilities for rain water have been considered but adequate storage presents a 

challenge. Currently staff are preparing for a summer installation of artificial turf on the football field at Santa 

Cruz High. 

 
At Soquel High School, SCCS partnered with Soquel Creek Water District to replace our urinals with low 

flow urinals and faucets.  

 

The projects this year have been continuations of previous projects including utilizing Prop 39 Clean Energy 

Jobs Act funding which is anticipated to be around $2 million over the next five years.  Again this year, the 

City of Santa Cruz is providing dory poles with flags for sites to use at celebrations instead of balloon arches 

that can end up in the ocean and harm turtles and other aquatic life. Contact Mary Simmons, waste 

management reduction specialist for the City of Santa Cruz. 

 

STUDENT SUBCOMMITTEE  
 

Although students did not attend Green Schools Committee meetings this year, many District students 

participated in programs focused on environmental awareness and action, as detailed elsewhere in this 

report.  Collaborations with Global Students Embassy have provided opportunities at SCCS high schools.  It 

is hoped that next year, student participation on GSC will increase. 

 

TRANSPORTATION 
 
In partnership with the City of Santa Cruz and Ecology Action, the District encouraged students and staff to 
participate in “Bike to School” day, held this year on Thursday, 5/12/16.  Breakfast treats and other goodies 
were given to all who participated. 
 
The Safe Routes to School Project begun last year will this year see flashing signal lights and signage 
installed at Harbor and Soquel High Schools.  Parents and staff at these schools were asked to survey 
students on how they traveled to school prior to installation of the equipment.  They will be asked to survey 
students again after the installation to measure results. 
 
SCCS has applied for a grant from the Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution District to replace two older 84 
passenger buses.  Funding is available as part of an initiative to minimize student exposure to diesel 
particulates by replacing older buses with more recent models with improved emissions control technology.  
The buses to be replaced are from 1972 and 1993. 
 
 

 
  

177 of 198



CURRICULUM 
 
The focus of the Curriculum Committee this year was to transition the successful Wetlands and Watershed 
field study program from all fifth graders to fifth and fourth grade, depending upon the school.  In addition, 
supporting the goal to make the program sustainable for the district, the City of Santa Cruz Water 
department took on the funding of the buses, a significant cost of the project.  This happened after the 
Water district saw the great teaching and learning that goes on in the classes.  Especially in a time of 
drought, they realized educating the kids will go a long way to getting the whole household to save water.  
And, after five years, there are more and more kids who have been educated about the whole water cycle.  
The program included classroom visits by wetlands “scientists” and field trips. Students studied maps of the 
San Lorenzo River and tested the river’s water quality, temperature, and turbidity by getting in the San 
Lorenzo River.  They explored the river environment and prepared scientific drawings of many of the key 
features of this water source.  Students also traveled to Loch Lomond Reservoir and special thanks go to 
the workers there who allowed the kids to be there in spite of the closure due to the drought.  For many 
students, this was the first time they had been there.  They hiked much of the reservoir’s perimeter and 
participated with local rangers in building a model dam.  These field study opportunities were preceded by 
in-classroom orientations to the Santa Cruz Watershed by staff from the Resource Conservation 
Department.  
 
In partnership with the Santa Cruz Museum of Natural History, Branciforte Small schools teacher Joanne 
Brown led groups of Alternative Family Education students on birdwatching walks at Neary Lagoon and at 
Pogonip, where they pulled invasives and learned about native plants. 
 

PLANS FOR THE FUTURE 
 
***At its meeting in April, 2016, the committee was approached by Santa Cruz Climate Change Speakers 
Bureau with ideas on how to promote climate change awareness as part of curriculum for all grade levels.  
The District will continue discussions to explore ways to implement these proposals. 
 
*** Santa Cruz City Schools is a signer of the Climate Action Compact 2.0 along with UCSC and the City of 
Santa Cruz, among others.  One of our commitments is to reduce the district’s carbon footprint.  Reviving 
the Carbon Footprint subcommittee is a strong recommendation for the new chair and the administration.   
 
***Revive the Student Subcommittee and encourage and support students in their projects.  This education 
aspect of the committee is unique for district committee.  What has worked in the past is to have the board 
representative and the Assistant Superintendent/Business Services at subcommittee meetings to support 
students.  This allowed students to ask questions, get coaching, and have immediate access to decision 
makers.   
 
***Keep working with the city and county governments, the COE, the City Museum of Natural History, 
Ecology Action, the US Green Building Council, and other interested organizations that want to contribute to 
the district.  This directly supports the committee’s commitment to picking the low hanging fruit.   
 
***Keep the flexibility of the committee that enables local organizations to participate and make 
contributions to the district.   
 
***The committee has won awards and, more importantly, been emulated statewide for its composition and 
flexibility.  Maintain its statewide presence through attendance and presentations at conferences and other 
venues.  
 

 

178 of 198



179 of 198



180 of 198



181 of 198



Prop 39 Plan Presentation cover AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.5 
 
 

 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Presentation on Climatec Energy Conservation Program 
 
MEETING DATE: May 25, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal. Assistant Superintendent 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
INFORMATION: 
Prop 39, the California Clean Energy Jobs Acts, was approved by the voters in November 2012 
to provide schools grant funding for energy efficiency projects. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District approved a Prop 39 Planning Study Agreement with Climatec on 3/7/2016 to 
initiate the energy audit process and develop an energy master plan. The energy master plan 
identifies unfunded deferred maintenance needs in the areas of heating & cooling equipment 
(HVAC), lighting, water conservation, pool systems and building automation systems that are 
past their useful life and in need of replacement. An initial scope of work has been prioritized 
to not only satisfy Prop 39 requirements but to remedy classroom issues and recurring 
maintenance burdens. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Utilize the Proposition 39 Energy Grant Funds. 

182 of 198



183 of 198



184 of 198



185 of 198



186 of 198



                          
                       AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6 
C:\Users\bssec\Documents\AGENDA\3rd Interim 2015-16.doc 

 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Accept 2015-16 Third Interim Report  
 
MEETING DATE: May 25, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal,  Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept 2015-16 Third Interim Report. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
As of the 2015-16 Second Interim report, the Santa Cruz County Office of Education has 
concurred with the Districts’ Positive Certification of its ability to meet its financial obligations 
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.  Due to this status, the filing of a Third Interim 
report is optional, but the District Finance team uses this opportunity to refine the estimated 
ending balances for the current fiscal year, to confirm the District will have sufficient cash at 
hand to meet its financial obligations, and to expand the multi-year horizon to include a draft of 
fiscal year 2018-19. 
 
Staff attended the Governor’s May Revise Budget on Wednesday, May 18, 2016 and is 
incorporating the changes in the Third Interim Report.  
 
The State Budget is expected to be negotiated and completed by June 15, 2016. Staff will 
continue to update the 2016-17 Budget pending the public hearing on June 15, 2016 and 
adoption on June 22, 2016. 
 
 
 
 

 

187 of 198



188 of 198



189 of 198



190 of 198



191 of 198



AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.7 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 25, 2016 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To adopt the annual Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators as submitted.  This 
comes on an annual basis as a California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CCTC) 
requirement to allow for credentialing flexibility for both elementary and secondary schools.  
The estimated numbers needed listed here are not necessarily a determinant of current need 
but an educated guess to cover all areas of potential need. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Beginning July 1, 1994, any public school district wishing to employ individuals on emergency 
permits or limited assignment permits must file a Declaration of Need with the CCTC on an 
annual basis.  Under the guidelines established, this Declaration of Need must be presented to 
the Governing Board at a regularly scheduled public meeting of that Board and it may not be 
presented as part of a consent calendar. 
 
It should be noted that the Estimated Number Needed (of emergency permits and limited 
assignment permits) refers to the number of emergency permits and limited assignment 
permits that may be applied for, not FTE.  A properly credentialed teacher may agree to an 
assignment which requires a limited assignment permit as part of their full time position (e.g.: 
60% taught in credentialed area and a 40% taught in an area requiring an emergency permit).  
This is not the District’s preferred practice.  SCCS will adhere to NCLB requirements as well as 
Williams’ compliance, but in the rare circumstance that the above situation occurs, the District 
needs this flexibility as an option for compliance.  Adoption of the attached Declaration of 
Need will allow us to continue to offer employment to those candidates we feel are the most 
qualified for the position.  (Emergency credentials cannot be issued without substantial course 
work in the area of the credential.) 
 
 
 

192 of 198



193 of 198



194 of 198



195 of 198



196 of 198



197 of 198



198 of 198


	Agenda 5-25-16 Final
	Minutes 5-11-16 Draft
	Minutes SCCS Finance Authority Meeting 5-11-16 Draft
	Cover - Item 8.1.1 - Certificated Personnel Actions
	Attachment - Item 8.1.1 - Certificated Personnel Actions.doc
	Cover - Item 8.1.2 - Classified Personnel Actions
	Attachment - Item 8.1.2 - Classified Personnel Actions
	Purchase orders cover
	Purchase Orders over $2500 list
	PO/REQ
	Vendor warrants cover
	Vendor Warrants list
	Budget Transfers cover
	Budget Transfer Report April
	Cvr Item 8.1.6 Board Policy 5117 Update
	Board Policy 5117 Highlighted
	RFP K-8 Photography cover
	RFP K-8 Photography
	K-8 PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES
	K-8 PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES
	K-8 PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES
	RFP Senior Portraits & High School Photography cover
	RFP Senior Portraits & High School Photography
	Res. Authorized Signatures cover
	Resolution Authorized Signatures
	Contracts cover
	Burton & Cooper Lease
	Sereno Group lease
	Agreement - School Innovations & Advocacy
	CSA Jennifer Putt Friedrich
	CSA Mary Schillinger
	CSA Kiefer Taylor
	CSA UCSC Theater Shakespeare to Go
	CSA Dientes
	Contract - CTS Language Link
	MOU - Boys & Girls Club
	surplus cover
	SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
	AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property
	FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services
	THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:
	Surplus B40MS computers etc
	SITE: BRANCIFORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL
	Surplus MHMS computers
	SITE: MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL
	Surplus Soquel computers etc
	SITE: SOQUEL HIGH SCHOOL
	True North Polling  Results cover
	Public Hrng Math Adoption Elem cover
	MATHEMATICS in Grades K-5
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING math adoption
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	The purpose of the hearing is to provide a public forum for community input regarding the adoption of mathematics textbooks and instructional materials.
	You are invited to attend.

	Instructional Materials Adoption cover 5.25.16
	Instructional Materials2
	Green Schools Annual Report cover
	Green Schools Annual Report 2016
	Green Schools2
	Prop 39 Plan Presentation cover
	Prop 39 Climatec2
	3rd Interim report cover
	3rd Interim2
	Cover - Item 8.3.7 - Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators
	Attachment - Item 8.3.7-Elementary SCCS Declaration of Need
	Attachment 8.3.7 High School SCCS Declaration of Need



